
APPROVED 
TOWN OF APEX 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
 

The Apex Planning Board met on Monday, September 9, 2024 at 4:30 PM in the Council Chamber at 
Apex Town Hall, located at 73 Hunter Street in Apex, North Carolina. 
 
This meeting was open to the public. Members of the public were able to attend this meeting in-
person or watch online via the livestream on the Town’s YouTube Channel. The recording of this 
meeting can be viewed here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SFnWnk0L6Zw 
 

 
[ATTENDANCE] 
 
Board Members 
Tina Sherman, Chair 
Tim Royal, Vice-Chair 
Keith Braswell 
Sarah Soh 
Alyssa Byrd 
Daniel Khodaparast 
Jeff Hastings (Wake County Representative) 
Absent: Steven Rhodes, Preston Mitchell 
Vacant: Apex Historical Society Representative  
 
Town Staff 
Planning Director Dianne Khin 
Current Planning Manager Amanda Bunce 
Planner I Joshua Killian 
All other staff members will be identified appropriately below 
 
[COMMENCEMENT] 
 
 Chair Sherman called the meeting to order at 4:30p.m., then called for a moment of silence 
and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 
[ITEMS OF INFORMATION] 
 Director Khin shared that the revised Western Wake Big Branch Area Plan is available for 
public review on the Planning Department website and at www.apexnc.org/wbbap. An online 
comment form is available through September 22, 2024. The Public Hearings are tentatively 
scheduled for the Planning Board and Town Council in November. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SFnWnk0L6Zw
http://www.apexnc.org/wbbap


APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 2 of 10 

[SLIDE 1] 

 
 
[PUBLIC COMMENT] 

Chair Sherman opened the floor for anyone to speak on non-agenda items, no one came 
forward, public comment was closed. 

 
[CONSENT] 

Chair Sherman asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the August 12,2024 
Planning Board meeting. 
 

A motion was made by Member Byrd and second by Member Soh to approve the minutes 
from both meetings. 
 

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (7-0)  
 

[PUBLIC HEARINGS] 
 
ITEM NO. 1 – REZONING CASE NO. 24CZ12 Oliver Property 

Joshua Killian, Planner I, presented Rezoning Case #24CZ12Oliver Property. The applicant, 
JVI Building and Development, seeks to rezone ±15.94 acres from Wake County Residential-40W (R-
40W) to Low Density Residential-Conditional Zoning (LD-CZ). The subject properties are located at 
8608, 8612, and 8620 Humie Olive Rd (portion of). Mr. Killian summarized the proposed zoning 
conditions. The rezoning is consistent with the 2045 Land Use Map. Planning Staff recommends 
approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 3 of 10 

[SLIDE 1] 

 
 
[SLIDE 2] 

 
 
[SLIDE 3] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 4 of 10 

[SLIDE 4] 

 
 
[SLIDE 5] 

 
 
[SLIDE 6] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 5 of 10 

 Mr. Killian asked if there were any questions. 
 Member Hastings said that in the neighborhood meeting report, one or two neighbors had 
asked about adding on to the project, but the sewer capacity wasn’t strong enough. He asked if they 
were adding a pump station, would it be possible to add other properties to this project. 
 Mr. Killian said that he would let the applicant answer.   
 Will Norton, with Jones with & Cnossen Engineering said that there was not a pump station, 
the sewer will be gravity. He said the landowners to the north were asking about future 
development. He said that was for a future pump station. He said due to topography that they would 
not be able to tap onto the sewer in this development. 
 Member Khodaparast said that in the staff packet there looked to be a stub on the west but 
further in the packet it was switched to the east. He asked if there was connectivity available for both 
sides. 
 Mr. Killian said those designs were preliminary. He said there was a zoning condition 
requested to lock in a stub street going to the east, but the applicant didn’t offer it. He said that the 
UDO does require interconnectivity, and they would be providing a local connector north and south. 
The east and west stub streets would be reviewed at the subdivision stage. 
 Member Soh said that the Environmental Advisory Board suggested a 30 foot buffer along 
Humie Olive Road to be a Type A. She asked what type of buffer was going to be. 
 Mr. Norton said it would be a 30’ Type B, which is what the Transportation plan would call 
for. He said that the grade will help with buffering. They believe that increased opacity for the buffer 
would not help much due to the lay of the land. The layout being considered does consider a street 
stub to the east, but to the west there are multiple blue line streams that will not provide a viable 
option to provide connectivity to the west. He consulted with staff on why that connection could not 
be made. 
 Chair Sherman asked the applicant to come up and speak. 
 Mr. Norton thanked Mr. Killian for his presentation. He spoke in more detail about the local 
connection and access points to the north and alignment with the street in the development south of 
Humie Olive Road. He gave background on the property. He said that he would answer any 
questions. 
 Mr. Norton said that the applicant is a custom builder and had looked at the UDO and will 
be asking for flexibility on some of the setbacks. 
 Chair Sherman asked if that request was in the application. 

Mr. Norton stated that it was not and he had mentioned it to Mr. Killian just before the 
meeting.  

Chair Sherman stated that it sounded like he would be asking the Planning Board to 
approve that as part of their consideration. 
 Mr. Norton said yes, and he could add that in if the Board would like them to do so. 
 Chair Sherman said that she was not ok with that change and would want to bring it before 
the Board. She stated that she was not in favor of that change, but wanted to hear form others. 
 Member Byrd stated she would rather that change be presented to staff so that they would 
be able to make a recommendation first. 
 Member Braswell if there was a power line or sewer in the Northwest corner. 
 Mr. Norton said it was an electric transmission line but also a Cary force main line in that 
area, too. 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 6 of 10 

 Chair Sherman asked if there were any further questions and opened Public Hearing. She 
closed Public Hearing with no one signed up to speak. She brought it back to the Board for a 
possible motion. Member Byrd made a motion to approve Rezoning Case #24CZ12 Oliver 
Property. 
 Chair Sherman said that she did have concerns about changing from 8’ to 5’ side setbacks 
and would be opposed to reducing it additionally. She was in support of the affordable housing that 
the developer is offering elsewhere in Apex. She said that the incentive zoning should be spread out 
across Apex and not in particular sections. She said it would have been great to have the two units 
for affordable housing included in this project.  
 Member Braswell asked for clarification on the setbacks even though it isn’t being voted on 
now. 
 Mr. Jones said from an 8’ minimum, 20’ aggregate to a 5’ minimum, 15’ aggregate building 
setback. He said they may look at adding verbiage to limit that solely for garage purposes.  
 

Member Braswell seconded the motion. 
 
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (7-0) 
 

[NEW BUSINESS] 
 

ITEM NO. 1 –UDO AMENDMENTS 
Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager, presented amendments to the UDO in regard 

to removing all the references to condominium given it is not a specific use but an ownership type. 
 
[SLIDE 1] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 7 of 10 

[SLIDE 2] 

 
 
[SLIDE 3] 

 
 
[SLIDE 4] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 8 of 10 

[SLIDE 5] 

 
 
[SLIDE 6] 

 
 
[SLIDE 7] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 9 of 10 

[SLIDE 8] 

 
 
[SLIDE 9] 

 
 
[SLIDE 10] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 09.09.2024 

Page 10 of 10 

 Member Byrd asked how a condo developer would fit into the UDO and how condo 
development would be allowed. She asked if it would be treated like an apartment.  
 Ms. Bunce said that it in most cases it would be treated like an apartment since you would 
have multiple units on one parcel of land and so most likely you would be an apartment unless you 
are an office development. It would be treated by use. Even a duplex could be sold as condos. 
 

A motion was made by Member Hastings and seconded by Member Soh to approve the 
proposed UDO amendments. 

 
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (7-0) 

 
A motion was made by Member Byrd and seconded by Member Khodaparast to adjourn the 
Planning Board meeting a 4:56 PM. 
 
VOTE: (7-0) 
 
 

Tina Sherman 
Planning Board Chair 

 
 
Jeri Pederson 
Lead Planning Technician  

Submitted for approval by Jeri Pederson and approved on 10/14/2024. 


